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Ann Cole

From: Mary Bane
Sent:  Tuesday, March 17, 2009 5:40 PM
To: Paul Stallcup

Cc: Chuck Hill; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; William C. Garner;
Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Ann Cole; Katherine Fleming; Booter
Imhof;, Mary Anne Helton; Mary Bane; Betty Ashby

Subject: RE: Request to file a revised recommendation for the Aqua Utilities Rates Agenda (Docket No.
080121-WS) on 3/25

Approved. Please add a cover memo to the revised recommendation which explains the
overall changes. Also, highlight all revised text and tables so that comparisons to the earlier
recommendation will be possible.

From: Paul Stalicup

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 5:15 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Chuck Hill; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer

Subject: Request to file a revised recommendation for the Aqua Utilities Rates Agenda (Docket No. 080121-WS)
on 3/25

Staff has discovered an error in the data used to calculate rates for the Aqua Utilities Special Rates Agenda
scheduled for March 25, 2009. Correcting this error will result in multiple changes in the rates and rate groupings
contained in staff's recommendation which was previously filed on March 12, 2009. Because of the extensive
nature of the revisions to be made, staff requests permission to file a revised recommendation. The revised
recommendation will be filed no later than Wednesday March 18 at 4:30PM.
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